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DATE: January 28, 1998 
TO: Mary Bane, Executive Deputy Director, Technical 
FROM: Rick Moses, Engineer Supervisor62---
RE: DeferTdt of Item 8 on February 3, 1998 Agenda 

Attached is a request from MCito defer Item 8 from lhe February 3, 1998, 
agenda conference. Staff supporta the deferral requeat and has a tentative meeting 
scheduled with MCI on February 4, 1998, to diSOJss the basis for our recommendatton 
and to review some of the complaints from consumers. 
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Staff will revise lhe CASR for lhe March 10, 1998, agenda conference 

Walter D'Haeseleer 
Richard Tudor 
Alan Taylor 
Martha Brown 
Kelly Biegalskl J 
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